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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	RFP# 202001004 – Pre-Qualified Vendor List

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Public Safety 

Maine Gambling Control Unit

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	Any time while RFP is open

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	January 24, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	January 31, 2020 no later than 11:59 p.m., local time 

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Section III Cost Proposal

Page 12

Is there an ability to raise rates during the 9-year contract?
	The rates are determined through the mini-bid process and can be set at the discretion of the vendor at the time of their response to each mini-bid request. Since Pre-Qualified Vendor Lists do not guarantee a contract, it is in the vendor’s best interest to provide the most competitive rates in a consistent manner for each mini-bid.

	2
	Section I, #3 Organizational Chart
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Do you require a separate staffing plan, or is the organizational chart also to function as the Staffing Plan? For example, is it acceptable to provide a general organizational chart and only specify the proposed team members by title for this opportunity, given that the bids become public records?
	The organizational chart should include those that will be performing the service within an organization as the staffing plan.

	3
	Section I, #3 Organizational Chart
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Would you please elaborate on what you would like in the Staffing Plan?
	On site personnel, administrative support, managing oversight.

	4
	Section I, #3 Organizational Chart
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Do you require a bio / job description for every person and position on the organizational chart/Staffing Plan? For example, if there is a Compliance Representative on the organizational chart/Staffing Plan, do you also require a job description for that position?
	Title and job description for specific services

	5
	Section I, #3 Organizational Chart
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When saying “Project being proposed”, does ‘Project’ refer to each category listed in the Scope of Services (Part II) on page 8?
	Yes

	6
	Appendix C

Page 18

Do you require a separate Appendix C form for every category we are bidding (Part II Scope of Services)?
	The requirement is for a minimum of three examples, but you can give more to cover all areas.
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